g/18/70

¥Mr. Richerd Eleindienst
Deputy Attornsy General
The Deperitment of Justice
Washington, B.C.

Dear Mr. Klsindienss$,

Beeause of your recant request to Mr. Fensterwald, I sssure you tha
the subjeet of this letter is not in litigation end I would prefer thaet it nek
resch tist stage, I wrote you bessuse, under thelaw, you sre the persom I am
required to address.

Ronnie Ceire, then of Hew Orleans, was en asscciated of Sergiec Areseha
Smith snd others whe figuved in the investigetion of the asssssinstion of Presie
dent Kennely. Lee Hervey Oswald also applied to hfm for a job. Oswald hed Caire's
sffice address masked in his addresshook, Csire and Arcachs ran sn autin@aﬂm.
funderaising organization ihat used an address Osweld also used, Ayeachs was the
New Orlesns head of an organizetion established, dlreected =nl finenced by the O%A,

Qaire's office address was tnen the Cigeli Buliding, st the corner of
Cemp and Canal Streets, New,Orleans, His bome address was 616 Dumsine 3irest.
The sddvess his organizstionr ("The Urusade %o Free “ube”), Oswald and Areacha
ell used is B44 Cemp Shreet, whioh is identical with & side entrance zwﬂ by the
FEL to mask this address, 531 Lafaystte Strect,

Caire clains 3o have been interregated for 100 hours. The Na¥lonsl
Archives ssys it has so singls ¥BI report or even refevemce to him. I reguest
gopies of all relevent dste. I presume it shodldhot heve been dénied the Warren
Comniseion sné would prefer %o belisve 1t is misfiled somewhere,

Caire’ s heme sddress is less then two short blocks from Dumeine and
Decatur, wheve Qswald pieketed the carrier Wasp in the early summer of 19863, &
rather insriguing wl&a&«m&, in viev of $he 'amaang. In the course of its
investigetion, which was not for law.enforcement purposes, the ¥FEI ohiaim 4 &
gopy of the leaflet Oswald then 41 stributed, fdentified o fingerprint on 4%
not Osweld's, snd, if it ever told the Warven Cemuission whese fingsrprim H
was, * beve been able %o find me resord of i%.I therefore sek if tiis fing rprint
was Sliat of anyone in any way connscted with the sssessinebien investigetion. I
would I¥e 4o know whose 1% la, for there are alse those who should have een
connsebed with the investigetion and appear not $o hawe been.

Should you desire tust I submit forms, #f course, I will. Hovevew,
I do hope these unesseniial formaiities can be dispemsed with unless emi until
theve is disegrecment between us.

Sinceraly,

Hereld Veisberg



